From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Sent: 12/19/2013 11:27:49 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Re:

Thanks. Mike likes to be spontaneous! :-)

Sentfrom my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: 12/19/2013 11:27 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Khosrowjah, Sepideh” <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: RE:

Thanks. We will transcribe.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Dec 19, 2013, at 11:23 AM, "Khosrowjah, Sepideh”
<sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

He is not using a script. Sorry.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7@pge.com>>

Date: 12/19/2013 11:04 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Khosrowjah, Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov>>
Subject:

Can I get an e-copy of Mikes comments on Kine 147

SB GT&S 0116437
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Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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